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Kite, Robin

From: Burnett, Douglas

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2000 12:11 PM
To: 'Sam Gratz’

Cc: Kite, Robin

Subject: RE: (no subject)

Robin Kite is working on this and will contact you with technical questions. She is working on it now, | believe, and is
aware of the time-sensitive nature of it.

----- Original Message----- .
From: sam [mailto:samgratz@inxpress.net]
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2000 11:00 AM
To: Douglas.Burnett@legis.state.wi.us

Subject:  (no subject)

Doug -

| thought that it might be easiest to e-mail, to inquire as to how soon

we can expect the draft of the bill regarding snowmobile/RR crossings. |
want you to know that | am available to work on this whenever. You can
always e-mail me, or call at 251-6394.

You understand that both groups here are concerned to move this as
quickly as possible. Judge Crabb is looking for a report by March 1 that
this is legislation is moving, and is likely to be done this spring.

Thanks for all of the help from Chuck and yourself.

Sam Gratz
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Kite, Robin

From: sam [samgratz @inxpress.net]
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2000 1:36 PM
To: . Burnett, Douglas

Cc: Kite, Robin

Subject: Re: (no subject)

Doug -

| hadn’t yet heard anything further, and | recognize how much is going on right
now. Do you think that | realistic time-frame on this might still include
introduction and a hearing in Feb. with this getting to the Senate floor the

first week of March floorperiod? | will shortly have to let my friends at the
Canadian Pacific know what to plan for Judge Crabb by March 1.

Thanks, Sam Gratz
"Burnett, Douglas” wrote:
> Robin Kite is working on this and will contact you with technical questions. |

> She is working on it now, | believe, and is aware of the time-sensitive
> nature of it.

>
> e Original Message-----

> From: sam [mailto:samgratz@inxpress.net]

> Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2000 11:00 AM

> To: Douglas.Burnett@legis.state.wi.us

> Subject: (no subject)

>

> Doug -

>

> [ thought that it might be easiest to e-mail, to inquire as

> to how soon

> we can expect the draft of the bill regarding snowmobile/RR
> crossings. |

> want you to know that | am available to work on this

> whenever. You can '

> always e-mail me, or call at 251-6394.

>

> You understand that both groups here are concerned to move
> this as

> quickly as possible. Judge Crabb is looking for a report by
> March 1 that

> this is legislation is moving, and is likely to be done

> this spring.

>

> Thanks for all of the help from Chuck and yourself.

>

> Sam Gratz



Kite, Robin

From: Burnett, Douglas

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2000 10:17 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: RE: Snowmobile crossings

Thank you Robin. That sounds like a fine way to proceed.

On the relationship to the litigation, | unfortunately was not in the meeting between Sam and Chuck on this. | will ask Sam
to respond to you and me directly on that question.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kite, Robin v
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2000 9:58 AM
To: Burnett, Douglas :

Subject: Snowmobile crossings
Doug,

| received a copy of the e-mail sent to you by Sam Gratz concerning the snowmobile crossings bill. | want to
assure you that | am working on the bill but it is a very complicated request and | expect that the first draft will likely
be submitted in preliminary form because the request was made in the form of draft language and provided no
explanation of the intent of the proposed legislation. Because | have many questions about the request, | thought
it would be best to prepare a draft for you and provide you with notes that explain my questions.

As for the connection between this draft and apparent on-going litigation before Judge Crabb, | have not been
given any explanation of the relevance of this draft to that litigation. Do you have any more information on this
issue? :

Please let me know if you have any questions concerning the status of this draft.

Robin N. Kite, Legislative Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wisconsin 53701-2037

(608) 266-7291



Kite, Robin

From: Burnett, Douglas

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2000 11:20 AM
To: : 'Sam Grat2’

Cc:’ Kite, Robin

Subject: FW: Snowmobile crossings

Sam-Here’s the status on the draft. Could you please respond directly to Robin on the question about the connection with
the litigation? (also cc your reply to me as well)

And | will forward directly to you the drafters’ notes and the P-draft so we can get questions dealt with asap.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kite, Robin .

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2000 9:58 AM
To: Burnett, Douglas

Subject: Snowmobile crossings

Doug,

| received a copy of the e-mail sent to you by Sam Gratz concerning the snowmobile crossings bill. | want to assure you
that | am working on the bill but it is a very complicated request and | expect that the first draft will likely be submitted in
preliminary form because the request was made in the form of draft language and provided no explanation of the intent of
the proposed legislation. Because | have many questions about the request, | thought it would be best to prepare a draft
for you and provide you with notes that explain my questions.

As for the connection between this draft and apparent on-going litigation before Judge Crabb, | have not been given any
explanation of the relevance of this draft to that litigation. Do you have any more information on this issue?

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

From: ©  sam [samgratz@inxpress.net]

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2000 2:26 PM
To: Robin.Kite @legis.state.wi.us

Cc: Douglas.Burnett@legis.state.wi.us
Subject: (no subject)

Doug Burnett asked me to inform you as to the issue with Judge Crabb.

Weaknesses in the current statute regarding primarily safety issues
caused action between the Canadian Pacific and the State of Wisconsin.
The affected parties, however, are actually the snowmobilers. the result
of this legal action was negotiation between the snowmobile organization
and the railroad. The DNR and the AG's office were both involved in the
discussions, as well as the Commissioner of Railroads.

Because the negotiations took almost a year, Judge Crabb has twice
approved delays in the case before her. She has indicated that if the
parties can not report to her by March 1 that there is a likelihood of a
legislative solution, then the case must proceed. None of the parties
want that. We hope that since all affected parties agree on the
solution, that this ean still pass. Movement on this Senate bill will
likely satisfy the court.

Sam Gratz



. WIST 350.137
W.S.A. 350.137

WBST’S ‘/VISCONSIN STATUTES ANNOTATED
VEHICLES L
CHAPTER 350. SNOWMOBILES
, Copr © West Group 1999. All nghis reserved

Cutrent through 1997 Act 338 pubhshed 7/3/1998

‘140‘*‘*

: 350 137. Uniform snowmobile raﬂ croSsmg standards ' ; ,j i '

(1) The department, aﬂ:er having consulted with the saowi ' unteil rail

authorities, snowmobile organizations and_Office of the Commissioner of Railroads
("OCR"), shall promulgate tules to establish uniform maititenance standards and uniform design -
and construction standards for snowmobxle raﬂ crossings under ss 350.138 and 350.139.

(2) The maintenance standa:ds shall mclude requirements for the marking of SDOWmoblle rail
crossings and for the maintenance of adequate drainage of railroad rights-of-way. The design
and construction standards shail include a list and a descriptigs of the frequency and speed of
- trains dnd the types of railroad tracks; ?ambankments dxtches, fsnowmobxle traxl ahgnments and
other conﬁguratxons that do any of the followmg ; L. i

(a) Preclude the use of a proposed site for a snowmoblle rai! crdssmg because the sxte would be .
unsafe due to  poor visibility of the-prog powmobile-sail om-the-cab-ofa-sailtoad
f)

Qroposed crossing,

(b) Make i it difficult to construct a snowmoblle rail crossitg fa ‘pruposed sxte because of steepv e

i

embankments or uregular terrain near the rmlroad track. S

service-commission: consnltatmn wnth rall authorltnes, Snowmobile orgamzahons and OCR.

#

18100823 (123_2031.D0C) 1



WI ST 350.138
W.S.A.350.138 : ' '

WEST’S WISCONSIN STATUTES ANNOTATED
VEHICLES
CHAPTER 350. SNOWMOBILES

Copr. © West Group 1999. All fights reserved.
.Current through 1997 Act 338, published 7/3/1998
350.138. Snowmbbile rail qrossings requiring permits
, (?1) Definitions. In this section:
(a) "Established snowmobile rail crossing” has the meaning given in s. 350.139(1)(a).
(b) "Rail authority" means a rail transit bod};‘br a railroad corporation.

(c) "Rail transit body" means any transit or transportation commission or authority or public
corporation established by law or by interstate compact to provide rail service.

(d) "Snowmobile alliance" means an organization that consists of or represents any combination
of 2 or more snowmobile clubs or counties.

(e) "Snowmobile club" means an organization that meets at least 3 times a year, that has at least
10 members, that promotes snowmobiling and that participates in the department’s program
under s. 350.12(4)(b)2. ‘ ‘

(f) "Snowmobile organization" means a snowmobile club, a snowmobile alliance or a county.

(2) Permit required. No person may construct a snowmobile rail crossing that is not located on
a railroad crossing of a public highway or street unless the person is a snowmobile organization
and has a permit approved under this section. No person may maintain a snowmobile rail
crossing that is not located on a railroad crossing of a public highway or street unless the person
is a snowmobile organization and either the person has a permit approved under this section or
the snowmobile rail crossing is an established snowmobile rail crossing. In order to obtain a
permit required under this section, a snowmobile organization shall apply to the department. A
separate permit is required for each snowmobile rail crossing subject to this section.

_ (3) Contents-of-permit-applieation Permit applications. An application submitted under sub.
(2) shall include adequate descriptions and drawings showing the proposed location of the
snowmobile rail crossing, the design of the snowmobile rail crossing and the location of
snowmobile trails that connect with the snowmobile rail crossing._ A snowmobile organization

must file an_application for a permit with the DNR, and the DNR, upon receipt of the

application, shall send a copy of the application to the designated agent of the applicable

rail authority (with a copy of the cover letter to the snowmaobile organization). Every rail -

authority with rail lines in Wisconsin shall submit to the department the name and address

1810082v3 (12s_2031.DOC) 2



of the designated agent who is to receive the applications. The department may reject an
application within 15 days after it is submitted if the application is incomplete or is not
sufficiently detailed to determine whether to approve or deny the application.

(4) Permit application approval and denials.

£

snowmobile organization shall contact the applicable rail authority within 30 days from the
date the department sends a_copy of the application to the applicable rail autherity to
discuss the advisability and feasibility of the proposed rail crossing. If the snowmobile

organization fails to contact the applicable rail authority as provided for in this subsection,
the department shall deny its application.

(b) The rail authority shall, within 60 davys of receiving the snowmobile organization's ’

application from the department, notify the department and the applicant in writing of one

of the following: :
(1)  The rail authority has not been contacted by the snowmobile organization as(

is required by paragraph (a).

% (2) The rail authority has no objection to the grant of a permit for the crossing; H

(3) The rail authority and the snowmobile organization have agreed to a
modification of the application ard as modified, the rail authority has no objection to the
grant of a permit for the crossing (in the event of a modified application, the snowmobile
organization shall submit a modified application to the department within 60 days of the

application); or
1) The rail authority discussed the advisabilig and feasibility of the proposed

rail crossing with the snowmobile organization in goed faith, but despite those discussions,
opposes_the application. In such case, the rail authority shall specify the basis for_its
opposition.

If the department does not receive one of the above responses from the rail authority
within 60 days from the date the application is sent to the rail authority, the department
shall treat the lack of responsc as consent by the rail authority to the application.

1

(c)_The department shall deny an application ealy if the department- determines that the
proposed snowmobile rail crossing does not comply with the rules promulgated under s. 350.137.

(d) The department shall approve an application if it receives a _response from the rail
authority as specified in paragraphs (b)(2) or (b)(3) of this subsection, and the application
complies with the rules promulgated under s. 350.137.

(e) If the department receives a response as specified in paragraph (b)(4) of this section,
the department shall hold a public hearing after giving notice of t_he‘ hearing to the rail
authority, the snowmobile organization, and the OCR. The hearing shall be a contesteq

1810082v3 (12s_2031.DOC) 3



case hearing under Ch. 227. Pursuant to Wisc. Stat. § 195.29(4), the OCR shall provide
testimony at the hearing, or submit a written report for introduction _into the hearing
record, regarding the three standards listed below in (e) (1), (2) and (3) of this subsection.
The OCR's testimony or report shall be given substantial weight by the department in
deciding the matter, due to the OCR's expertise in this area. The department shall decide
whether to issue a permit by determining whether or not the rail crossing is advisable and
feasible based on, but.not limited to, the following factors:

(1)  Whether the proposed rail crossing could pose a substantial danger to public

safety;

(2)  Whether an existing crossing is located nearby which provides an adequate
and accessible crossing for snowmobiles;

(3) Whether the proposed crossing would have a substantial adverse effect on
railroad operations. ' -

The department's final decision shall be reviewable under Wisc. Stat. Ch. 227. wﬁj;

N ,
(f)_If the department issues a permit for the snowmobile rail crossina,/the' rail authority W%"M
shall construct the portion of the crossing within four feet of the rail‘ consistent with the @\ )
rules promulgated under s. 350,137,

(5) Charges. (a)¢(5)-Charges— The department may charge an initial application fee not to
exceed $150 (which shall accompany_the application) for the costs of reviewing a permit
application under sub. (4). -

Dyetther—t gH—autio RO he—daepartnent—may Rafre ah ; ee—o ..:-:.: The
snowmobile organization shall pay the rail authority $1.500 at the time of permit issuance

for the construction ef and use of a snowmobile rail crossing or-for-the-use-of-the-right-ofway
forthe-efossing- for which a permit has been granted. \

(c) The charges allowed under this subdivision shall be reviewed every two years beginning
January 1, 2002, and shall be adjusted for inflation consistent with any increase in the U.S.
Department of Labor's Consumer Price Index from the effective date of this subsection.

(6) Liability insurance. The department shall require a snowmobile organization to maintain in
effect liability insurance to indemnify the applicable rail authority for damages resulting from the
design, construction ez, maintenance, existence, or use of a snowmobile rail crossing for which a
permit is approved under this section, but this insurance shall not include any coverage for
iniuries sustained by a person engaged in a "recreational activity,” as that term is defined
in Wisc. Stat. § 895.52 so long as the recreational use immunity statute is in force. This
insurance shall also provide coverage for costs that a rail authority incurs in defending
against any lawsuit relating to the design, construction, maintenance, existence, or use gf a
snowmobile rail crossing. The applicable rail authority shall be named as an additional
4> insured on_the policy. Regardless of the number of snowmobile rail crossings that the
snowmobile organization maintains under this section and s. 350.139, the amount of the liability
insurance that is required to be maintained under this subsection shall be at least $-1;060;000-fer

5.

1810082v3 (12s_2031.DOC) 4



each $2,000,000 per snowmobile organization. Beginning-on-January—1;—1997;-this-minimum
amount—shall—inerease—to—$2.000,000: Any liability insurance that is required under this
subsection for the purpose of indemnifying a rail authority that is a rail transit body shall also
indemnify the owners and operators of any railroad using the tracks of the rail transit body. The
snowmobile organization_shall furnish_proof of the liability insurance policy to the

applicable rail authority and the department on an annual basis beginning January 1
2000.

(7) Rights of(?)-Rights-of- way. For each application approved under sub. (4), the applicable
rail authority shall give the snowmobile organization access to any right -of -way that the rail

authority may have to permit the snowmobile organization to construct—and maintain the
snowmobile rail crossing.

() The department may revoke osrefise-to-fenew a permit that it previously approved ealy if
the department determines that the snowmobile rail crossing is not constructed or maintained in
compliance with the rules promulgated under s. 350.137, and the department shall revoke a -
permit if the snowmobile organization does not maintain aay liability insurance that is required }
under sub. (6), or the snowmobile rail crossing is not maintained for use by snowmobiles for at §
least 5 winters in any 10-year period. The 10-year period for purposes of this paragraph shall
begin on the first December 15 following the date of the issuance of the permit.

(9) Inspection authorized. The department or the OCR may inspect the site of a proposed

crossing or a snowmobsile rail crossing to determine whether there are grounds to refuse to issue
a permit under sub. (4) or to revoke orrefuse-to-renew a permit under sub. (8)éb).

1810082v3 (125_2031.DOC) 5



WI ST 350.139
W.S.A.350.139

WEST’S WISCONSIN STATUTES ANNOTATED
VEHICLES
CHAPTER 350. SNOWMOBILES

Copr. © West Group 1999. All rights reserved. "
Current through 1997 Act 338, published 7/3/1998
350.139. Established snowmobile rail crossings

(1) Definitions. In this section:

) Y CMLW%@“‘“‘@M le 00 ‘ ,
(a) "Established snowmobile rail crossing" means a snowmobile rail crossing that has been used
maintained fqr use by snowmobiles for at least S winters of the last 10 years.

(b) "Rail authority" has the meaning given in s. 350.138(1)(b).
(c) "Rail transit body" has the meaning given in s. 350.138(1)(c).
(d) "Snowmobile organization" has the meaning given in s. 350.138(1)(®).

(2) No permit required. An established snowmobile rail crossing does not require a permit &
under s. 350.138.

(3) Charges prohibited. Neither the department nor a rail authority may charge a fee or any
other amount for the use of an established snowmobile rail crossing or for the use of a right-of-
way for the established snowmobile rail crossing, unless otherwise agreed upon by the rail
authority and snowmobile organization.

. l
(4) Requirements. The department shall require a snowmobile organization that uses or
maintains portions of an established snowmobile rail crossing to do all of the following:

',
(2) Maintain the portions of the established snowmobile rail crossing in-conformanee-with for
which it is responsible under the rules promulgated uader pursuant to s. 350.137.

|
(b) Maintain in effect Liability insurance to indemnify the applicable rail authority for damages F@?
resulting from the design, construction ef, maintenance, .existence, or use of the established ‘
snowmobile rail crossing, but this insurance shall not include any coverage for injuries
sustained by a person engaged in a "recreational activity,” as that term is defined in Wisc.
Stat. § 895.52, so long as the recreational use immunity statute is in force. This insurance
shall also provide coverage for all costs that a rail authority incurs in defending against any
lawsuit relating to the design, construction, maintenance, _existence, or use of a snowmobile “1
rail crossing. The applicable rail authority shall be named as an additional insured on th
policy. Regardless of the number of established snowmobile rail crossings and snowmobile rail
crossings under s. 350.138 that each snowmobile organization maintains, the amount of the )

1810082v3 (12s_2031.DOC) 6



liability insurance that is required to be maintained under this paragraph shall be at least
$—l—900—900—fer—eaeh $2,000,000 per snowmobxle organization.

| m-amount-shall-inerease ;000,000- Any liability insurance that is requlred under
thxs pa.ragraph for the purpose of mdemmfymg a rail authonty that is a rail transit body shall also
indemnify the owners and operators of any railroad using the tracks of the rail transit body._The

ké’ o 8 snowmobile organization shall furnish proof of the liability insurance policy to_the
\)}} @“*m applicable rail authority and the department on an annual basis beginning January 1,

w» 2000.
W

91;@ (5) Inspection authorized. The department or the OCR may inspect an establistd
snowmobile rail crossing to determine whether the snowmobile organization maintaining
crossing is in compliance with the requirements imposed under sub. (4).

1810082v3 (12s_203!.DOC) 7 -



WI ST 350.1395
W.S.A. 350.1395

WEST’S WISCONSIN STATUTES ANNOTATED
VEHICLES
CHAPTER 350. SNOWMOBILES

Copr. © West Group 1999. All rights reserved.
Current through 1997 Act 338, published 7/3/1998
350.1395. Snowmobile rail crossings; closing; review of rail authorities; insurance rules

(1) Definitions. In this section:

(a) "Established snowmobile rail crossing" means a snowmobile rail crossing that has been used
or maintained for use by snowmobiles for at least S winters of the last 10 years.

(b) "Rail authority" has the meaning given in s. 350.138(1)(b).

(c) "Snowmobile organization" has the meaning given in s. 350. 138(1)(®).

(2) Closing of crossings. (a) Excepi-as-provided-in—par—(b);no A rail authority may close or
remove a snowmobile rail crossing subject—to—a—permit—under—s—350-138—or-an—established

i il-if it enters into a written agreement with the snowmobile organization
authorizing_the closing or removal of the crossing. The rail_authority shall notify the
department of the agreement and the closing or removal of the crossing.

(b) A rail authority may petition the department to—review—any—fatlure—of—a—snowmobile

i for an order authorizing the rail authority to close or remove an-established a snowmobile
crossing. The department shall decide-the-ma : potice-and-hearing er-issued

the-departmen 3 departm £ 3 » hold a public
hearing on the petition after giving notice to the rail authority, snowmobile organization,
and OCR. The hearing shall be a contested case hearing under ch. 227. Pursuant to Wisc,
Stat. § 195.29(4), the OCR shall provide testimony at the hearing, or submit a written
report for introduction into the hearing record, regarding the advisability_of closing the
snowmobile rail crossing in_gquestion. The OCR's testimony or report shall be given
substantial weight by the department in deciding the matter, due to the OCR's expertise in
this area. The department shall order closure or removal of the snowmobile rail crossing if
it finds any of the following: (i) the crossing has not been maintained for use for at least S
winters in the last 10 years; (ii) the crossing poses a substantial danger to public safety; jii
another crossing is located nearby and will provide an adequate and accessible crossing for
snowmobiles; or (iv) the crossing has a substantial adverse effect on railroad operations. If
the department does not order closure or removal of the crossing, it shall deny the petition.
The department's decision is reviewable under ch. 227.

rail

"""" na D t o o < O
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(3) Review of actions of rail authority and snowmobile organization. A snowmobile
organization or rail authority may request the department to review any failure of the rail
authority or the snowmobile organization to comply with s. 350.138 or 350.139 e, this section,

or the rules promulgated under those sections. The department shall decide the matter after
notice and a_contested case hearing. If the department finds that the rail authority or
snowmobile ¢ organization failed to comply, the department shall issue an order directing the rail
authority or snowmobile organization to take appropriate action in order to comply with this
section §s. 350.137, 350.138, 350.139, this section _and rules promulgated thereunder. The

order issued by the department is a final order of the department subject to judicial revigw under
ch. 227.

(4) Rules for liability insurance. (a) The department may promulgate rules to increase the
minimum amounts of liability insurance required under ss. 350.138(6) and 350.139(4)(b) based
on the need for, and the availability and affordability of, such insurance. 3

(b) No rule may be promulgated under this subsection without epprovel-ef-the-rule-by-the-publie

service—commission: having consulted with the rail authorities, snowmobile organizations
and OCR.

1810082v3 (12s_2031.DOC) 9.



WI ST 195.29
W.S.A. 195.29

WEST:S WEST'S WISCONSIN STATUTES ANNOTATED -
TRANSPORTATION
CHAPTER 195. RAILROAD REGULATION

Copr. © West Group 1999. All rights reserved. °

Current through 1997 Act 338, published 7/3/1998

195.29. Railroad highway and snowmobile crossings - : £

(1) Petition, hearing, order. Upon petition by the common council or board of any city, village,
town or county within or bordering upon which a highway or street crosses a railrogd, or a
highway or street is proposed to be laid out across a railroad, or a public highway bridge across a
railroad is required to connect existing streets or highways, or upon petition by any railroad
whose track crosses or is about to cross, or is crossed or about to be crossed by a street or
highway, or upon petition by the department, in cases where provision has been made for the
improvement of the highway adjacent to such crossing under any state aid or federal aid law, that
public safety requires an alteration in such crossing, its approaches, the method of crossing, the
location of the highway or crossing, or the closing of the crossing, and the substitution of another
therefor at grade or not at grade, or the removal of obstructions to the view at such crossing, the
relocation of the highway, or requires the determination of the manner of making such new
crossing, or of making the proposed improvement or promoting the public safety or public .
convenience through any other reasonable method, and praying that the same may be ordered,

the office shall give notice to the parties in interest and proceed to investigate the same and to

order a hearing thereon in the manner provided by s. 195.04. The office shall determine what, if

anything, shall be done to promote the public safety and the means by which it shall be
accomplished, whether by the relocation of the highway, the alteration in such crossing,
approaches, mode of crossing, location of highway crossing, closing of highway crossing, with
or without the substitution of another therefor, the construction of a public highway bridge, the
removal of obstructions to sight at crossing, or by the use of other reasonable methods, and by

whom the same shall be made, and in case .of new crossings the advisability of allowing such . -

crossings to be established and manner of making them.

(2) Apportionment of expense. The office shall fix the proportion of the cost and expense of
alterations, removals and new crossings, or any other work ordered, including the damages to
any person whose land is taken, and the special damages which the owner of any land adjoining
the public street or highway shall sustain by reason of a change in the grade of such street or
highway, or by reason of the removal of obstructions to view at such crossings, to be paid or
borne by the railroad companies and the municipalities in interest. In fixing such proportion, the
office may order such cost and expense so apportioned to be paid by the parties against which
the apportionment shall be made.

(3) Restoration of spur tracks. Whenever the office shall have ordered a’ sep.arati'én,of .the
grade of a railway from the grade of a street or highway, it may, if safe and practicable and if a.

1810081v4 (12s_104!.DOC)



necessity exists therefor, order the alteration, restoration and connection of any track serving an
industry. Demand for such restoration shall be in writing and filed with the office within 90 days
after the date of the order for the separation of grades, and any such track for which no such
demand shall have been made shall be deemed abandoned. If the office shall order the alteration,
restoration and connection of any such track, it shall by its order apportion the cost thereof
between the owner of the industry served and the railway company, in such proportion as to the
office may seem just and equitable; and the office shall in its order prescribe the terms and
conditions for securing the payment of such cost.

(4)_Snowmobile rail crossings. Whenever the Department of Natural Resources {"D%B_"l
holds a public hearing pursuant to Wisc. Stat. § 350.138(4)(e) or Wisc. Stat. §
350.1395(2)(b), the OCR shall either provide testimony at the hearing, or provide a written
report (which will become a part of the DNR's record), regarding the factors listed in s.
350.138(4)(e)(1), (2) and (3). The OCR's testimony or report shall be given substantial

weight by the DNR in deciding the matter, due to the OCR's expertise in this area.

(5) Grade separation in Milwaukee County. The office may upon petition.of any town, city or
village, or upon its own motion, when the interests of the public demand it and it is found
practicable so to do, establish the grade of the tracks of any railroad, or of all the railroads
throughout any county having a population of 500,000 or more, or any part thereof, and the
grades of the streets or highways, or any. of them, where they cross such railroad track or tracks,
in anticipation of the future separation of grades of the railroad tracks from the grades of such
streets or highways. The office, before making any such order, shall mail notice to the railroad
company or companies affected, the owners or occupants of any building abutting on that part'of
the railroad the grade of which is to be established, all 1st class cities in the county, and if the
grades to be established are outside the 1st class city, the towns, cities or villages in which such
grades are to be established, of the filing of such petition or that the office contemplates
establishing such grades, and fixing a time at which the 1st class cities and such other towns,
cities or villages and the railroad company or companies affected thereby and any other person
or corporation interested therein may be heard. The grades so established under this subsection
shall be described by reference to a base or datum line to.be established by the office, from
which all elevations and the height of all grades shall be measured, and the grades so establisied
shall be such that when brought to the established grade the railroad tracks will cross the streets
and highways above or below the same. Such order shall not necessarily require a present
change in grade but the office may at any time order the railroad track or tracks and the street
and highways brought to the grade established or any street or highways closed by the order, in
accordance with sub. (1), and may, at the time of making the order, apportion the cost of
separating the grades as provided in sub. (2). Y '
¢)(6) Elimination of grade crossings, costs. Upon petition of the department, or of the
common council or board of any city, village, town or county, alleging that one or more of them
have undertaken or propose to undertake to relocate or improve an existing highway or to
construct a new highway in such manner as to eliminate a highway grade crossing with any
railroad or so as to permanently divert a material portion of the highway traffic from a highway
grade crossing with any railroad, the office shall issue notice of investigation and hearing, as
provided in s. 195.04. If upon such hearing the office finds that the public safety will be
promoted by the highway relocation, improvement or new construction, the office shall order the
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old crossings closed and new crossings opened as are deemed necessary for public safety. The
order shall require the railroad company or companies to pay to the interested municipality or
municipalities such sun as the office finds to be an equitable portion of the cost of the highway
relocation, improvement or new construction, if the work is performed by the municipalities; or
to the state treasurer if the work is performed by the state; or to the proper county treasurer if the
work is performed by the county. The sum shall be added to the joint fund available for the
improvement and may be expended in like manner as the other portions of the fund.

€6)(7) View at crossings; trees and brush near crossings; forfeiture. Every railroad shall
keep its right-of-way clear of brush or trees for a distance of not less than 330 feet in each
direction from the center of its intersection at grade with any public highway, and for such
further distance as is necessary to provide an adequate view of approaching trains, from the
highway. Every municipality shall keep the public highways within its jurisdiction clear of
brush and shall adequately trim all trees within 330 feet of the center of any railroad highway
grade crossing. Every person or corporation owning or occupying any land adjacent to any
railroad highway grade crossing shall keep all brush cut and adequately trim all trees on the land
within the triangles bounded on 2 sides by the railway and the highway, and on the 3rd side by a
line connecting points on the center lines of the railway and the highway, 330 feet from the
intersection of the center lines. The office, upon its own motion, or upon any complaint to the
effect that any work required by this subsection has not been performed, after due notice and
hearing, may order the corporation, municipality or person at fault to perform the work;
provided, however, that if the physical conditions at any crossing are such that the performance
of the required work will not materially improve the view for highway traffic, or, if unreasonable
loss would be caused thereby, the office may excuse the party in interest from performing the
same. The office may also order the cutting of brush and the trimming of trees at ptivate farm
crossings as may be necessary and reasonable. If any person shall violate any provision of this
section, or shall fail, neglect or refuse to obey any order made by the office under this section, or
any judgment or decree made by any court upon such an order, for every such violation, failure
or refusal such person shall forfeit not less than $25 nor more than $150.

¢H(8) Structure requirements. Whenever the office. shall order the construction or
reconstruction of a crossing not at grade, it may direct that the structure required shall be of such
character and constructed of such materials as it shall deem appropriate to the situation and
necessary for the public interest. .

€8)(9) Acquisition of lands. Any lands needed to carry out the provisions of this section mﬁy be
acquired. ‘ '
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Degcember 30, 1999

VDRI AN

SENT BY FAXK AND TIEST CLASS MAIL

MARC SIMPSON

LEONARD STREET AND DEINARD

{50 SOUTH FIFTH STREET SUITE 2300
OLIS MN 55402

RONALD RAGATZ

_ DEWITT ROSS AND STEVENS

2E ST SUITE 600
MADISON W1 53703 ~2865

Subject: Soo Line R:_ﬁl(otd v. Tommy Thompson, et.al. '
Dear My. Simpsos and Mr. Ragatz:

DNR has reviewed the draft legisiation provided by M. Simpson on December 27, 1999. While we hvc ’
8 few comments on the draft, overall we think it represcnts 8 good conupropuse of the various parties’

Code, in detsil at this time. We 1ikely will bave additionsl comments on the rules as this process moves
forwurd. However, since getting the legislation passed is most eritical at this juncture, We will defer

- further comrnents 0B the proposed rules and just provide some fing) comments on the proposed ;utu_tes.

Section 350.138 _
In sub. (3) the second semtence ghould start “A snowgobile orgapization shall file an application. ..';. \

Use of the roandatory “shall” js eustornary for Wisoonsin legislative drafting. Also, the references in this
subsection to DNR should refer o tbe “Deparunent”. We slso suggest that a date should be added to sub. |
) imﬁcaﬂng a date by which the railyosds should submit 8 list of designated agents 1© the Department. \

(1 eub. (4Ya), we suggest that the smowmmobiler's st coutac? with the railroad be “in writing”, with 3
mandatory copy to DNR- This will provide DNR with Knowledge and proof of the club’s contact with the

_raitroad.

Tn sub. (4)(b)(intro.), this should probably cead “__.within 60 days of the date the application is seat 10 the
zail outhority...”, 31006 DNR will not Jnow the date of reccipt by the rail suthority, This timing is also -
congistent with the provigion at the end of (4)(b)4., which states “ __within 60 days from e date the.
application is sent to the® authority...”. - oo

In :\b. (4%@)3 ., 3gain should this 60 day period commence On the date the spplication is sent 10 thJ reil
authority? - ' - :

Quality Natural Respurces Management
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In sub. (4)(e), we should add another factor, that being whether the proposed crossing meets the

requirements of the rules promulgeted under 8. 350.137, Stats. While this may be implied by provious

sections, we believe this should be explicitly stated in this section dealing with contested applications.

In sub. (5)(b), we should state a time period after issuance of the permit for the snowmobile organization
to pay the rail authority, i.e. 30 days? ' .

In sub. (6), last sentence, rother than referring 10 Jan. 1, 2000, which is almost upon us.lwe suggest
referring to s date 60 days after the effective date of the amendments.

In sub. (7), We question the crossing out of the waord “constuvt”. It sppears the snowmobl:le organization .
may need access {0 the right of way to construct as well as to majntain the crossing. Are the railroads
asserting that the right of way ouly extends o 4 feet beyond the track and since they are building thot

portion, thie club does not need access 10 the right of way?

Section 350.139

e ———————

in sub. (4)(b), last sentence, rather than refesring to Jan. 1, 2000, we suggest referring to 8 date 60 days
after the effective date of the amendments. .

Section 350.!395

" ohe definition in-(1)(a) of an westablished snowmobile rail crossing” should be exactly the same as the
definition in s. 350.139(1)(s), Stats. Instead of sepeating it here, just refer to the definition in s.
350.139(1)(a), Srats.

[n sub. (4), we may wishio ewnge here that the increase in fees due to the increase in the Consumer P(iee
Index (CPY) need not be lished by rulemaking. This would relieve the DNR from the duty to
revise its rules every 2 years solely to reflect the change in the CPL. :

With these minor changes, We believe that DNR can support the proposed changes to the statutes. We
uppreciate the opportunity 0 work with you to resolve these jssues. Pleaselet me know if DNR can assist
with cfforts to get this proposed Jegisiation drafted and introduced. If you have any questions, please
contact me 3t (60 8)266-2132. :

Afttorney at Law
Bureau of Legal Services

Ce: Yot Glingla-DOJ
Larry Freidig-CF/8
Elizabeth Kluesner-AD/S \
Doug Wo0d-OCR i | '

——— —— amaas 4 B2 AP

ADR PRF 5383 PRGE.G3



L

7 |3 -15-00)
State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRB-4175/P1

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT

; relating to: the regulation of snowmobile rail crossings.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This is a preliminary draft An analysis will be provided in a later version of
the draft.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
J

SECTION 1. 330.137 (1)of the statutes is amended to read:

350.137 (1) The department, after having eonsulted with the-snowmebile
recreational-couneil rail authorities, as define% in 8. 350.138 (1) (b!,'/sng_wmobile
(

2
3
4
organizations, as defined in s. 350.138 (1) gq%and the office of the commissioner of
6
7
8

railroads, shall promulgate rules to establish uniform maintenance standards and
uniform design and construction standards for snowmobile rail crossings under ss.

350.138 and 350.139.

History: 1993 a. 120. 2 3 . 4ig o .
waaNOTE: Khid providior s dcd egaols hi¢H H#how many, rail

authorities and snowmoblle orgamzatmns the DNR W consult before promulgating
rules!



1999 — 2000 Legislature -2- LRB-4175/P1

SECTION &, RP 33)"37[3>J SECTION 2
1 SECTION 2. 350.137 (2) (a)jof the statutes is amended to read:
2 350.137 (2) (a) Preclude the use of a proposed site for a snowmobile rail crossing
3 because the site would be unsafe due to poor visibility of the-propesed-snewmebile
4 rail erossing fromthecab-ofarailread-engine an approaching train from the position
5 of a snowmobile operator who is stopped on the approach to the proposed crossing.
History: 1993 a, 120. 17“’"“‘ %’M 47 Uat W

»=+«NOTE: How close must a snowmobile operator be to a propos crossmg to be

t considered to be-on the “approach” to the crossing? Hrtutight syasstev\define the term,
_— >

“approach” as it applies to a proposed crossing.

ez,
. e

7 , source N
A
8 herule
9 publie—service—commission fiTst vensulting with rail authorities, ghowmobile
10 organizations and the effice of the commissioner of railroads. ¥
History: 1993 a. 120, (’Mmﬁw ~ 3“ v ot O, 8
wo NOPE: Tiis grovisionts whichi 0% how many,\
rail aythopities éf snowmobile orgamzatmnWmus u efore promulgatlng \
rules. Adso, did you intend to requlre that the rail authoriti€s, sno mob1 amzatlons o
f l and_the office of the commlsstner allroadsl approve the rules? Z__ e Wﬁm' A “fﬁﬁij‘ wﬂ,ﬁf .
T /‘ 7 R g
9 -3 11 SECTION 4. 350.138 (2m) of the statutes is created to read: ﬁ&L—_ ;6__%\ o
12 350.138 (2m) DESIGNATION OF AGENTS. Each rail authorityﬁjqf,o@(giﬂjw
13 in this state shall furnish the department with the name and address ofan agent who
14 is authorized on behalf of the rall authonty toreceive qu snowmobile crossing
www o
15 permlg"z‘fme“ |
SEcTION 5. 350.138 (3) {)f the statutes is amended to read:
@ 350.138 (3) CONTENTS-OF PROCEDURES FOR PERMIT APPLICATION. An application
J =
18 submitted under sub. (2) shall include adequate descriptions and drawings showing
19 the proposed location of the snowmobile rail crossing, the design of the snowmobile
rail crossing and the location of snowmobile trails that connect with the snowmobile
cs ]
K ngerc % Note: fs L by DOR, do oo st fo

%Mgm; wohen Hhe Aﬂjﬁw;tﬁ;m%w W;& the adma

' AAapea v W a=ent



1999 — 2000 Leglslature -3- Lﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁ 1

KK v*ék‘ ) ﬁm ) wand” B ,4,,0,@@ W pest M/ M SEquN 5

BN s Tt
e department shall, upon receipt of an application submltted under

1 ra11 crossmg
2 sub. 2J send a copy of the application to the agent™d esignated under sub. (2m) for
3 the applicable rail authority and shall it ke sdmé e send notice to the applicant
4 that a copy of the application was sent to the designated agent. The department may
5 reject an application within 15 days after it is submitted if the application is
]J 6 incomplete oris not sufficiently detailed to determine whether to approve or deny the
] .
11 7 application. ‘ : (indw. )
; ¥ /2w boned 350, 138(Y )(ﬂ)/(M\@e,
{ History: 1993 a. 120. /
| 8 SECTION §. 350,138 (4) of the statutes is|\amended to read:
| (00 wq/'w )
} 9 - 350.138 ,';-' fllhemla_t_a_

10 provided under par. ie), the department shall approve er—deny an application

€applicable rail authority W1th1n 30 days fiibin,

. oy :/ / J ‘ )
T IE CToN #.(R;59.13F () (a)]. , 27 aral 3.
, (PhaapT 5 ' ',

/ #+NOTE: The “purpose” language in this subdiv{sion is vague. Must the #%l

/ :
‘ cP‘o (; ¥ %ake only a contact within 30 days or must a discussion take place within 30
days. Also, do you want to specify what form the contact must take?

20

{
[ 19
|
\ obiect. within that period, to a modification of the application as agreed to by the ra

21 .

22 authority and the applicant. '
N

The application complies with the rules promulgated under s. 350.137.

1 23 3.

- 350,137 (%(aj
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J RNK...
4WWW’V/QM CQ\)/ oarol 3. are SECTION7
/ J
1 SECTION 7. 350.138 (4) (b) of the statutes is created to read:
2
3
4
5 contains a statement that after discussing the advisability and feasibility of the
6 proposed rail crossing with the applicant in good faith, the rail authority opposes the
7 application. - |
. Aer 13 4
. J .
8 SECTION 8. 350.138 (4) (¢) e statutes is created to read:
9 350.138 (4) (¢) The department shall give\fnotiee of any hearing scheduled
10 under par. (b){to the“epplic’ r;»t‘,‘the applicable rail authority and to the office of the
11 commissioner of railroa The hearmg shall be a contested case hearing under ch.
J orden, qulgeed wﬁ
12 227. The department’s i h]ee'under ch. 227.9
13 4 \& dfthe.statutesTs.cragted toread:
@ se¢, . o, {gs.03 (:m (q7 ‘ 7
I 14 WM\WL The ofﬁc% 6 Eofaind ifotids shall g‘ivetestimony
gt 195, 03 (3) SnowmegiLe u/wau (=
+1 15 at the hearing under. f(b) or s]:'iall submlt a ertten report for introduction into the!
3 5. 350,138 (4 r.350. 3% (u) ! afp, #‘?FM
= @ hearing record%@,yld«ﬂess.eﬂgﬁhe ﬁsﬁa&# s ated in m e)1.,24and3. v M .
****NOTE language i cross—reference 95.29 (4) of the f;
statutes pro dogs~1ot seem ré Is th1 e correct gg
cross—refe -
17 SECTION 10. 350.138 (4) (e) of the statutes is created to read:
155Ul '
@ 350.138 (4) (e) The department shall W permit to the applicapt after a
19 hearing under par. (b), and:i %fte;' g substantial weight to the testimony or report
A 0
20 given under Wm/)ﬁf the department finds that the proposed snowmobile crossing
21 is advisable and feasible. The Wﬂaﬁ,@@ department shall consider /fW
all by the ,eMeww?
22 ( etermmmg whether the proposed snowmoblle crossing is advisable and feasible
23

bho {pethde-all of the follostids)
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1 . Whether the proposed snowmobile rail crossing could pose a substantial

2 danger to public safety. 0‘% - g snvmaile rait
3 2. Whether Wﬁ,ﬁ(ﬁ:rossing that is located near the proposedyérossing
4 provides an adequate crossing for snowmobiles.. .
5 3. Whether the proposed’(c;'ossing would have a substantial adverse effect on
6 railroad operations. - ‘ | . J
SN BN 2 1L Can"e —
7 ] ‘. g department iSsyss-p-perqit under thisSection e applicable rail
8 aythority shall-cons portion of the srossing-the 7 xithin Afeet of thaTail |
9 in accordancyﬁ?ith the ru promulgate nder s. 35(,L1,37 W N |
e T e e o N——————
10 SEcTION 11. 350.138 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 350.138 (5) (a) and
11 amended to read:
\ Ve
@ 350.138 (5) (a)\CHARGEs. IThe department may charge an initial application fee
13 not to exceed $150 for the costs of reviewing a permit application under sub. (4).
14

15

16 right—of—way fortheeressing: Ifthe department charges the fee, the applicant must
17 include the fee with the permit application.

History: 1993 a. 120. /
18 SEcTION 12. 350.138 (5) (b) of the statutes is ereated to read:
19 350.138 (5) (b) Except as provided under par. (c), if the department issues a
20 permit to an applicant under thls section, the applicant shall pay the rail authority
.mw n 30 dlagys afler the b el
@ dt{ thel u_q i(the perm1t is 1ssuec}\to compensate the rail authonty for the M

u,qu QMW
22 cost of &};o pay for the use of the snowmobileTossing by MM

s snocrnalle Wvo.

23

VQW . . : % M

vy % thir gAbCen dzmw&( prfen 499 7 w% et gade oy
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SEcTION 13. 350.138 (5) (c)Jof the statutes is created to read:

350.138 (5) (c) Biennially, beginning January 1, 2002, the department shall
adjust the fee under par. (b) by a percentage that is equal to the percentage change
oTET MG

W@g{a{the U.S. consumer price index for all urban consumersfU.S. city averag

=
for the Z%nonth period ending on December 31 of the previous calendar year W
4 , .

SEcTION 14. 350.138 (6) {)f the statutes is amended to read:

350.138 (6) LIABILITY INSURANCE. The department shall require a snowmobile
organization to maintain in effect liability insurance to indemnify the applicable rail
authority for damages resulting from the design, construction o# mamtenance,

|SS'«L
existence or use of a snowmobile rail crossing for which a permit is a-ppfevedﬁlm_—‘

this section, except that the department shall not require the snowmobile

authority for injuries sustained by a person engaged in a recreational activity, if the

snowmobile organization would be immune from liability for those injuries unders.
8_9_5&1 Regardless of the number of snowmobile rail crossings that the snowmobile
organization maintains under this section and s. 350.139, the amount of the liability
insurance that is required vto be maintained under this subse\c/tion shall be at least

$1.000,000 $2,000,000 for each snowmobile organization. Beginning-enJanuary1;

- Any liability insurance

that is required under this subse{:tion. for the purpose of indemnifying a rail

authority that is a rail transit body shall also indemnify the owners and operators
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1 ofany railroad using the tracks of the rail transit body. Anngallz, beg;nmng,! m

insurance under this subsectidn shall furnish proof of that insurance to the

[ - I

licable rail authority and to the department.

History: 1993 a, 120."

prov1des that the “apphcable ra11 authonty shall be named as an additional insured on
the policy” because under this provision, given that the snowmobile organization must
maintain liability insurance to indemnify the rail authority, the rail authority is
presumably already the insured.

SECTION 15. 350.138 (7)Jof the statutes is amended to read:
350.138 (7) RiGHTs-OF-WAY. For each application approved under sub. (4), the
applicable rail authority shall give the snowmobile organization access te any

right—-of-way that the rail authority may have to permit the snowmobile

© 0w =3 o O

organization to eenstruet-and maintain the snowmobile rail crossing.

History: 1993 a. 120.

10 ‘ SEcTION 16. 350.138 (8) (t1tle)Jof the statutes is amended to read:
11 350.138 (8) (title) TrrMS REVOCATION OF PERMITS.

History: 1993 a. 120.

SECTION 17, 350.138 (8) (a) of the statutes is repealed
— v Aeerored_
#+«NOTE: The repeal (:if/ 's prov1s1on eliminates any reference to the period for

which a permit may be issued/ Is this consistent with your intent?
(enumbered %50. 128 (5’) and
SECTION 18. B50.138 (8) (b) of the statutes i%’;mended to read:

350.138 (8)|(b)| The department may revoke orrefuse-to-renew a permit that
3 $ W€

15 it ppeﬂe&sly—appfeved-enlyﬁ' e department determines that the snowmobile rail

16 crossing is not constructed or maintained in compliance with the rules promulgated
must.

17 under s. 350.137,the . _The department shdllirevoke a permit that it Freidddels

TR

195 wed. "
18 m‘ fthe snowmobile organization does not maintain any liability insurance

19 that is required under sub. (6) or the snowmobile rail crossing is not maintained for
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1 use by snowmobiles for at least 5 winters in any 10-year period. The 10—year period
@ for purposes of this fx:.‘;ﬁegin on the first December 15 following the date
3 of the issuance of the permit.
History: 1993 2. 120.
4 SECTION 19. 350.138 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:
5 350.138 (9) INsPECTION AUTHORIZED. The department or the office of the
6 commissioner of railroads may inspect the site of a proposed or existing snowmobile
7 rail crossing to determine whether there are grounds to refuse to issue a permit

’ v
under sub. (4) or to revoke orrefuse-to-renew-a permit under sub. (8)-b).

History: 1993 a. 120. v,
50.139 (1) (a) of the atutes is amendad to- ad W“"“

o” préans a sno ilerail

1nta1ned for use’ ysnowmoblles or at least 5 winters

10 . 350.1'?3‘9

(a) “Establ1sbe snowmobm gsi

11 rossing that has been 58 S

£ the 1 At R
12 tho%j_c“ ue% ast 10 yeafs

s WM

o e e >

Oatbtoora995 iz o
/ 13 SEcCTION 21. 350.139 (3)Jof the statutes is amended to read:

14 350.139 (3) CHARGES PROHIBITED. Neither the department nor a rail authority
15 may charge a fee or any other amount for the use of an esfablished snowmobile rail
16 crossing or for the use of a right—of—way for the established snowmobile rail crossing,
17 unless otherwise agreed upon by the rail authority and a snowmobile organization

vl

v Aeecolend ,
the members‘ of which use the crossing.

edé/ J
ﬁ\ History: 1993 a. 120.

J
i % SECTION 22. 350.139 (4) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
5 e
20 350.139 (4) J@QUIEEW (intro.) The department shall require a

21 snowmobile organization that maintains ,n_rA, hase mémbé

22 established snowmobile rail crossing to do all of the following:

History: 1993 a. 120,

J .
23 SECTION 23. 350.139 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read.:

%v’f’*’;ﬁ‘ _ﬁ)@&i 1‘4 Lo M@QJZ_J ﬁ@/ﬁu Mﬁ,@, www M »’/:i) "Z‘[_@
/\M&W ﬂh{«?’k b DR oAt /r,a,a,f’ p,{fJ QAL 'ﬁ) ALAL g P fé}»?ﬁv@x,,@?!’ o) é’*iié.«
f'/‘{u,«; faponde g-i'ﬁxﬁ LUMQ" Oy 5’&!&' A uufi@ w b 2
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i 1 350.139 (4) (a) Maintain that part of the established snowmobile rail crossing
a that t weintlainis
2 in-eonformanee(fo iHiffin accordance W1th the rules promulgated

under s. 350.137.

w

History: 1993 a. 120.

SECTION 24. 350.139 (4) (b)Jof the statutes is amended to read:
5 350.139 (4) (b) Maintain in effect liability insurance to indemnify the

@ applicable ra11 authority for damages resulting from the design, construction o | E,

|

i

f @ maintenance, gx1stence or use of the established snowmobile rail crossing, except
|

|

8 that the department shall not require the snowmobile organization to maintain in
9 effect liability‘ insurance to indemnify the applicable rail authority for injuries
10 sustained by a person engaged in a recreation activity, if the snowmobile
11 organization would be immune from liability for those injuries under s. 895.52."

12 Regardless of the number of established snowmobile rail crossings and snowmobile
i | 13 rail crossings under s. 350.138 that each snowmobile organization maintains, the
i 14 amount of the liability insurance that is required to be maintained under this

15 paragraph shall be at least $1,000,000 $2,000,000 for each snowmobile organization.

16

17 Any liability insurance that is required under this paragraph for the purpose of

18 indemnifying a rail authority that is a rail transit body shall also indemnify the

“ 19  owners and operators of any railroad using the tracks of the rail transit body.

21 to maintain liability insurance under this ara‘/ h shall furnish proof of that
22 insurance to the applicable rail authority and to the department.
v J bl

History: 1993 a. 120. ' @ . A :
+++NOTE: Please see the Note following amended sl’\350.138 (6) in this dwaﬁ/

et

4- YV 23 SEcTION 25. 350.139 (5)Jof the statutes is amended to read:
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ii 1 350.139 ‘(5}) INSPECTION AUTHORIZED. The department or the office of the
i\ 2 commissioner of railroads may inspect an established snowmobile rail crossing to
I 3 determine whether the snowmobile organization maintaining the crossing is in
j 4 compliance with the requirements imposed under sub. (4).
/ 5 e B }le)«:CTION 26. 350.1395 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
; 6 350.1395 (title) Snowmobile rail crossings; closing and removal; review
7 of rail authorities; insurance rules.
g 7 SkoTioN 27, 350.1395(1) (a) offhie statutes 1§ amended-toTend:
o [ ss0ises (1) (2) “Establight
10 / rail crossing tht be
11 {f snowmobile use for
g History: 1993 a. 120.
L crossing before it may qualify as ap.e¢Stablished crossing? < .
-~ m""f\ o *W“‘“MMMWW MW
12 SECTION 28. 350.1395 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
13 350.1395 (2) (a) Exeept;—as—prev&ded—m—par—éb);—ne A rail authority may close
14 or remove a snowmobile rail crossing subgeet—te—a—-pemt—ander—s—SéO—l%—er—aﬁ
15 estabhshed—mewmebﬂe—lga*l—%ewﬂg ifit enters into a written agreement with the
16 o
17 WWMM%MY_@ML_MQ& |
18 written agreement with a snowmobile organization to close or remove a snowmobile {,3
19 4 |

that the snowmobile rail crossing has been closed or removedp? ?w

History: 1993 a, 120, /

#»NOTE: What snowmobile organization has the authority to enter into an /
agreement under this provision? Preésumably the organization must have some  /
connection to the crossing. What must that connection be? e

e

ol the cail autlout, o



LRB—4175/P1

1999 — 2000 Legislature -11- RNK
: SECTION 29
1 SECTION 29. 350.1395 (2) (b) jof the statutes is renumbered 350.1395 (2) (b) 1

N 0 j
2 and amended to read: W

3 350.1395 (2) (b) 1. ‘A rail authority may petition the department to review-any
. . :
5
6
7
8
9 e B “SZ;:CTION 30. 350.1395 (2) (b) 2Jof the statutes is created to read:
10 350.1395 (2) (b) 2. The department shall hold a Mli%'heaﬁng on a petition

11 filed under subd. l{after giving notice of the hearing to the rail authority, snowmobile
12 organization and the office of the commissioner of railroads. ;Ehe I}ﬁﬁ;‘ing shall be a
13 contested case hearing under ch 227 The department s&ﬁnal décﬁdpy:(sbé&%y

order s MJOJ W? AL
14 Wg@y@@nder ch. 227.Y

15 ﬁfgfr{m N@y@?efﬁg‘%‘?{é}zmm gmg izes'ég,eﬂgte‘d'&” oteads

ser, 5 03§36 ()
16 145, oa( )& ﬂhe office pf #ht Jilfogdt shall give the/ LR,

% 17 department 1ts gdi;goln r(;srf L;zﬁlet’asther the snoobll crossing should be closed o e
o q P P e 350,195 )() | '{"/’
2 - 18 removed in testimony at the hearing under gdlid.| 2. or in a written report for
z 19 w}Ptroductlon into the hearing Ij(ECOI‘d ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ R — e
T 20 é\lﬂh(:l:lg;ﬂ?:2‘£’;}) 13‘?5 (2) (b) éyof the statutes is created to read:

21 350.1395 (2) (b) 4./ The department shall grant a rail authority’s pet1t10n under

22 subd. 2. to close or remove a snowmobile rail crossing if, after a hearing under subd.

23 2, / and after giving ilﬁbstantlal weight to the7test1mony or report given under/y unde
v e(. o
{oiann; Sf 2 f, m

f{ﬂmf j\/

, 195, 0? Je
24 {che department finds that any of the following apply

i
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12

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
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SECTION 32

a. The snowmobile rail crossingm has not been maintained for use for at
least 5 winters in the 10 years preceding the year in which the petition was filed.

b. The snowmobile rail crossing poses a substantial danger to public safety.

c. Another snowmobile rail crossing is located near the snowmobile rail
crossing that is the subject of the petition and the other snowmobile rail crossing
provides a crossing for snowmobiles that is adequate and accessible.

++*NOTE: You might consider clarifying the meaning of the terms “adequate” and
“accessible”. For example, adequate for what purpose? Accessible to whom?

d. The snowmobile rail crossing has a substantial adverse effect on the
operations of the rail authority.

SECTION 33. 350.1395 (3)'lof the statutes is amended to read:

350.1395 (3) REVIEW OF ACTIONS OF RAIL AUTHORITY. A snowmobile organization
may request the department to review any failure of the rail authority, and the rail
authority may request the department to review any failur il
organization, to comply with s. 350.138 91=3 350.139 er:\} this section or rules
promulgated under these sections. The department shall decide the matter after

notice and a contested case hearing. If the department finds that the rail é.uthority

v
or snowmobile organization failed to comply with s. 35Q.1_38J, 350.139, this section or

ru romulgated under these sections, the department shall issue an order

directing the rail authority or snowmobile organization to take appropriate action

in order to comply with this that section. The order issued by the department is a

/

final order of the department subject to judicial review under ch. 227.

History: 1993 a. 120. .9 95“’&[ .
wx«NOTE: You anguage contained a cross-reference tos. 350.137 in that part

of this provision that refef's to the failure of a rail authority or snowmobile organization
to comply. Because s. 350.137 concerns only the department’s rule-making
requirements, that cross—reference seems inappropriate and, therefore, I did not include
it.

: J
SECTION 84. 350.1395 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
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350.1395 (4) (b) No—rule-may-be-promulgated The department may not
promulgate é rule under this subsection without apprevel-of the-rule-bythe-publie

service-commission first consulting with rail authorities, snowmobile organizations
and the office of the commissioner of railroads.

History: 1993 a. 120. . . V. . . .
+#»NOTE: Which rail authorities and snowmobile organizations must the

department consult?

(&)
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SECTION §. 350.138 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
350.138 (2) PERMIT REQUIRED. No person may c‘/o/nstruct a snowmobile rail
strike
crossing that is not located on a railroad crossing of apublic highway or street unless

the person is a snowmobile organization and has a permit appreved issued under this

section. No person may maintain a snowmobile rail crossing that is not located on

4y

a railroad crossing of a parhlts highway or street unless the person is a snowmobile

organization and either the person has a permit appreved issued under this section
or the snowmobile rail erossing is an established snowmobile rail crossing. In order
to obtain a permit required under this section, a snowmobile organization shall apply
to the department. A separate pei’mit is required for each snowmobile rail crossing

subject to this section.

History: 1993 a. 120.

Tusert &-1%¥
y e

J
SECTION ﬁ 350.139 (4) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

350.13'9 (4) (title) REQUIREMENTS MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS.

History: 1993 a. 120.

SEcTION . 350.139 (4m) of the statutes is created to read:
350.139 (4m) USER REQUIREMENTS. The department shall require a snowmobile
organization that uses any part of an established snowmobile rail crossing to

v

maintain in effect liability insurance as provided under sub. 4) (b).
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February 18, 2000

I have prepared this draft in preliminary form to give you an opportunity to review
and respond to the issues raised in the notes throughout the draft. I would be happy
to meet with you to discuss these, or any other issues, relating to this draft at your

convenience. :

Robin N. Kite

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291

E-mail: Robin.Kite@legis.state.wi.us



